From: Cavanagh, Justice Peter (SCJ)

Sent: September 22, 2021 12:40 PM

To: Wiffen, Bradley <bwiffen@goodmans.ca>; Noah Goldstein <ngoldstein@ksvadvisory.com>
Cc: JUS-G-MAG-CSD-Toronto-SCJ Commercial List

Subject: Re Tamerlane Ventures Inc. et al. (CV-14-10417-00CL) - Motion of the Receiver

Counsel:

Bradley Wiffen for KSV Restructuring Inc. as Receiver of the assets, properties and undertakings of
Tamerlane Ventures Inc. and Pine Point Holding Corp.

Endorsement:

The Receiver moves for an order confirming its authority to grant powers of attorney in the name and
on behalf of Tamerlane and to take such actions as are necessary or desirable to complete a transaction
relating to an assignment of Tamerlane’s rights in certain judicial causes of action commenced in Peru as
previously approved by this Court pursuant to an Approval and Authorization Order dated January 30,
2019. | have reviewed the Fifth Report of the Receiver dated September 14, 2021. | am satisfied that the
requested order should be made.

Order to issue in form of attached order signed by me.

Cavanagh J.



